
Mr. John 	liar.U011 
	

7/10/20 
Office of Loaal Counsel 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Dear Is. Larmon, 

Thank you for your lotter of tho 7th an(1 the enclosures. 

For the record, the letter to the editor of Cozwentary is not an intra,-agency 

menorepAum and you make no otha7 Unim toox.mption4  althouah I 3rezum you he 7C in 

mind in withholding the moos, in -violation of the Attorney ',;•enoral's dirt7:ctive of 5/5/77, 

Department policy, and mrticularly after they have alr-ady 

Withholding David Slawson's naue frou a lottor ho wrote for publication is  stsetching 

it a bit, isn't it? 

Althou6h his letter is not the only reflection of 'partisanship in OW, it is a very 
so 

clear one, and it is exaGgwated by hi 3 virtuo display of ighoranco of the conclusions 

and ovidence of the Coart:_iszion for which he -dorkod and '42030 r.-- cord he quotes at sons 

length. Not that he isn't inginativs, as in writing about law. bullet allegedly imbeddod 

in the limousine's minashield. 

Of course I have serious quoctions about the propriety of OLC spaadiag tax money 

in so partisan a venture, especivlly because I am one of those "others° whose work he 

hardly reflects but does criticise. It required quite a bit of tax-paid tine to locate 

all these citations and tile time of the typist. 

When =I is overtly ?artisan on this controssmial subject, bo-,r can the people 

regard it as impartial in its decisions, again I say particularly as they relate to no? 

That is runs partiaan is illustrated by the fact that it still withholds pertinent 

records pertaining to the JYK case and to my PA r-_!.quest, after many years. (You are more 

than three years overdue in this limited compliance, five under PA.) 

Records,  in 	possession eatabllsh that OLC has non..exemnt records not orovided. How- 

ever, if you decide to claim examstionap you are still required to account for the records 

and make specific claim to ozemption 1,;ith regard to each witl:holdink.:, are you not 
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I this ,T111n,..:  you ;r-wide what appear to be C'riminal Division mcords, dram 

its stamp, initialnnnd a name written on. .T.f so, may T nleasc have the O'er copios? 

Any anrotation is information, MOT is plate interest in the namos, which the 

Deportment ban been dlaelosin4: and tho .0b:oartment's pliey in this oase in particular 

doss r;:quirviA, 

believe X :aavo written DLL before about its non-oomphanocs, Map 1 D1;::ase have 

an unewisocal atatennat in which I am informed when I muye4peot the reoOrds that 

should have been provided do low; aGo? 

Sincerely. 

Veisbzu.g 


